
1 
 

                                CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, JULY 15, 2025 

HELD REMOTELY & IN PERSON AT CITY HALL 
124 S. LEFEVRE ST.  

 
 

 
• Sign up to provide Public Comment at the meeting via calling in. 
• Submit Written Public Comment Before 4 pm on (July 15, 2025) - *SEE NOTE* 

 
Please note: To better serve our community, we are now offering Live Streaming of our Council Meetings 
on our YouTube channel (link is provided below). This will enable citizens who wish to just view the 
meeting and not participate (provide comments) to do so in the comfort of their homes. Those that wish 
to provide input during the citizen comment periods may join the meeting as usual via the Zoom link.  

 
• Join the Zoom Meeting – 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88936410062?pwd=TnZCAGCHZTo5RQnJM83srQcqGmIeZR.1 
 
Meeting ID: 889 3641 0062 
Passcode: 409006 
 
One tap mobile 
+12532050468,,88936410062#,,,,*409006# US 
+12532158782,,88936410062#,,,,*409006# US (Tacoma) 
 

• Watch the Live Stream on YouTube -  
http://www.youtube.com/@CityofMedicalLake 

 
 

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to provide written public comments for the council meeting, please email your 
comments to sweathers@medical-lake.org by 4:00 p.m. the day of the council meeting and include 
all the following information with your comments: 
1. The Meeting Date 
2. Your First and Last Name 
3. If you are a Medical Lake resident 
4. The Agenda Item(s) which you are speaking about 
*Note – If providing written comments, the comments received will be acknowledged during the 
public meeting, but not read. All written comments received by 4:00 p.m. will be provided to the 
mayor and city council members in advance of the meeting. 

Questions or Need Assistance? Please contact City Hall at 509-565-5000 
 

 

 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81427343136?pwd=UC85WkdKVitlc2Z2MkI3bFp0dUMxQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88936410062?pwd=TnZCAGCHZTo5RQnJM83srQcqGmIeZR.1
http://www.youtube.com/@CityofMedicalLake


2 
 

JULY 15, 2025 - REGULAR SESSION – 6:30 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL 
 

2. AGENDA APPROVAL 
 

3. INTERESTED CITIZENS: AUDIENCE REQUESTS AND COMMENTS 
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS / PROCLAMATIONS / SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
A. Recognition of 6th District Legislators 

 

5. REPORTS 
A. Public Safety 
B. Committee Reports/Council Comments 
C. Mayor 
D. City Administrator & City Staff 

i. Koss Ronholt, Finance Director – SOS Grant Summary Report 
 

6. WORKSHOP DISCUSSION  
A. Social Media and Website Archiving Software 
B. Elected Official Steering Committee ILA 

 

7. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Consent Agenda 

i. Approve July 1, 2025, minutes. 
ii. Approve July 15, 2025, Payroll Claim Warrants numbered 52690 through 52697 and Payroll 

Payable Warrants numbered 30244 through 30256 in the amount of $192,476.11 and Claim 
Warrants numbered 52698 through 52755 in the amount of $564,406.14. 

 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS – None. 

9. RESOLUTIONS – None. 
 

10. ORDINANCES – None. 
 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION – None. 
 

12. EMERGENCY ORDINANCES – None. 
 

13. UPCOMING AGENDA ITEMS  
 

14. INTERESTED CITIZENS 
 

15. CONCLUSION 





 

      Grant Conclusion (Non-CIP) 
                  Performance Summary Report 

 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

 

Project Name: Records Room Reorganization Department: Administrative Services 

Awarding Agency: Office of the Secretary of State Contact: Koss Ronholt 

Grant Purpose: Reorganize records room to improve functionality and consistency of records retention. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 

 

 

 

Funding 
Sources  

City $62.34 Notes on Funding Sources 

Grant $11,441.82 Original budget: $10,625, but awarding agency 
allowed 10% increase for authorized overage. 

Other $0.00 

Total $11,504.16 
 

Project Budget Final Cost Variance $ / % 

$11,441.82 $11,504.16 $ 62.34 / ( .54%) 

Reason For Variance More labor required than anticipated. 

SCHEDULE PERFORMANCE 
 

 

Planned Completion Date Actual Completion Date Variance  

5/31/2025 4/18/2025 43 days 

Reason For Variance Completed ahead of schedule 

 

PROJECT REVIEW 
 

 

Challenges and Resolutions: 

Majority of records were stored in inconsistent (non-State Archive) boxes, did not include DANS # or 
adequate labeling, or had multiple types of records in one box. Underestimated amount of time required 
for removing, re-boxing, and properly labeling records. Plan included dealing with records in Annex, 
Maintenance Building, and Wastewater Treatment Plant, but funding ran out before. 

Lessons Learned:  

Thorough and consistent treatment of records is vital to maintaining and following State guidance. A very 
robust inventory system of records is in development to ensure that the work put into re-organizing the 
records room does not get undone. 

Special thanks to Kylie Wright and Sabrina Peterson for their work on this project! 
 

 

 



Before 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

After 

 



To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Koss Ronholt, Finance Director 

TOPIC: Social Media and Website Archival Services 

Requested Action: 
City staff recommends choosing Pagefreezer as the City’s social media and website archival software 
provider.  

Key Points: 
Staff has researched four (4) social media and website archive software providers. 

• Pagefreezer (Recommendation) – Is fully compliant with WA State regulations, very user-
friendly records request functions, uses dynamic website crawling archive technology (non-
screenshot), no record caps or charges or records, and includes social media alerts. Annual cost
of $5,844. Cons: quoted for (5) social media accounts, and charges may increase for added social
media accounts ($420 annually per account).

• CivicPlus – Provides WA compliant social media and website archival services, including social
media alert, services up to 12 social media accounts, and user-friendly records request functions.
Cons: utilizes screenshot only technology for website archival (not recommended for
compliance), has record maximum of 3,500, and potential tier increase if record caps are
exceeded. First year cost $5,672.50, with continued annual cost of $4,672.20 with 5% annual
escalator.

• Sprout Social – Provides social media archival, but not website archival.
• Social News Desk - Provides social media archival, but not website archival.

Background Discussion: 
City Council held a workshop on July 1, 2025 to discuss subject and provided guidance and feedback to 
staff for reviewing potential vendors.  

Public Involvement: 
None 

Next Steps:  
Staff will prepare a resolution for City Council to review in the upcoming meeting on August 5, 2025. 

City of Medical Lake 
124 S. Lefevre St. 

P.O. Box 369 
Medical Lake, WA 99022-0369 

7/15/2025 City Council Meeting 



City of Medical Lake 
124 S Lefevre Street 

PO Box 369 
Medical Lake, WA 99022-0369 

509-565-5000 
 

 
7/15/25 City Council Meeting 

 
To:   Mayor and City Council 
From:   Elisa Rodriguez, City Planner 
TOPIC:  Growth Management Joint Planning Interlocal Agreement (Res No. 25-760) 
 
Requested Action: 
Consider Resolution No. 25-760 
 
Key Points: 
The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) adopted an amendment to the Growth 
Management Joint Planning Interlocal Agreement, amending the Steering Committee of Elected 
Officials’ (SCEO) membership and voting structure. This added a voting member each from the 
Spokane Tribe of Indians and the Kalispel Tribe of Indians. Mayor Terri Cooper was a member 
of the SCEO subcommittee that developed the amended agreement. The new ILA requires 
signatures from all participating jurisdictions for ratification. 
 
Background Discussion: 
The SCEO was established by the Growth Management Act Joint Planning Interlocal Agreement 
in 1995 by the BOCC to assist in the development of the Countywide Planning Policies and 
provide other duties, including, but not limited to providing recommendations to the BOCC on 
the same. Medical Lake was party to that agreement, as we were for amendments in 2003 and 
2008. Amended by Substitute House Bill 1717 (2021-2022), RCW 36.70A.110 requires counties 
to invite tribes to participate in developing countywide planning policies. The Spokane Tribe of 
Indians and the Kalispel Tribe of Indians accepted this invitation. The membership and voting 
structure were discussed at the Planning Technical Advisory Committee and recommendations 
were forwarded to the SCEO. The SCEO presented the amended agreement to the BOCC on 
April 1, 2025, wherein it was adopted.  
 
Public Involvement: 
The SCEO held a public hearing on the proposed amendment on November 13, 2024. The SCEO 
unanimously recommended approval.  
 
Next Steps: 
Upon adoption, the City of Medical Lake will sign the ratification document and return it to 
Spokane County. 



















IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Medical Lake ratifies amendments to the Growth 
Management Joint Planning Interlocal Agreement as adopted by the Steering Committee of 
Elected Officials on November 19, 2008, and October 9, 2003, and originally adopted 
August 24, 1995, by Resolution 94-1686 as of the date shown below this signature block. 

 

CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE 
 
 
       
Mayor Terri Cooper 
 
 
       
Dated 



 

1 
 

CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE 
                                      City Council Regular Meeting                  
                                                                                               

6:30 PM                                                                                                                      Council Chambers 
July 1, 2025                                                                        MINUTES                   124 S. Lefevre Street 
 
NOTE:  This is not a verbatim transcript. Minutes contain only a summary of the discussion. A recording of the meeting 
is on file and available from City Hall.  
 
 
COUNCIL AND ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL PRESENT     

 
                                                                                                          
                                                                                                           

                       
          

REGULAR SESSION – 6:30 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL 
A. Mayor Cooper called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm, led the Pledge of Allegiance, and conducted 

roll call. Councilmember Kennedy was previously excused and not present while all other members 
were present in person.  
 

2. AGENDA APPROVAL  
A. Motion to approve made by Councilmember Speirs, seconded by Councilmember Shaffer, carried 6-

0. 
 

3. INTERESTED CITIZENS: AUDIENCE REQUESTS AND COMMENTS – None. 
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS / PROCLAMATIONS / SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS – None.  
 

5. REPORTS 
A. Committee Reports/Council Comments 

i. Councilmember Pritchard – HCDAC is still accepting comments regarding the appropriation 
of disaster recovery funds. Comment period open until July 14th. Mayor Cooper added that 
citizens can sign up to testify at the Spokane County Board of Commissioner Meeting. 
Councilmember Pritchard attended a county environmental impact meeting regarding 
Comprehensive Plan Renewal. Next Geo Walk will be August 6th at 5pm at Waterfront Park. 

ii. Councilmember Shaffer – Finance Committee met and reviewed claims. No issues. 
iii. Councilmember Speirs – STA CEO candidate, Carl Otterstrom, chosen to move forward. Will 

be a meet and greet on July 8th, 4-6pm at Centennial Hotel. Attended AWC Annual 

Councilmembers Administration & Staff 
Chad Pritchard Terri Cooper, Mayor 
Keli Shaffer Sonny Weathers, City Administrator  
Lance Speirs Thomas Rohrer, Legal Counsel  
Bob Maxwell Steve Cooper, WWTP 
Ted Olson Koss Ronholt, Finance Director 
Tony Harbolt Glen Horton, Parks & Recreation Director 
 Roxanne Wright, Administrative Clerk 
  



 

2 
 

Conference. Impressed with the wide selection of sessions and encouraged council to attend 
if possible. The conference will be held in Spokane next year.  

iv. Councilmember Maxwell – no report. 
v. Councilmember Olson – no report. 

vi. Councilmember Harbolt – no report. 
 

B. Mayor Cooper – Attended the AWC Annual conference, very informative. Shared that there is 
another round open of elected officials training, if council is interested. Appointed to AWC Board of 
Directors and the State Emergency Council.  
 

C. City Administrator & City Staff 
i. Sonny Weathers, City Administrator – also attended the AWC Annual Conference and 

learned pertinent information on many things including government use of AI and funding 
strategies. Conference will be June 23-26 next year in Spokane. Coney Island dock project, 
park closing July 7th to begin shoreline restoration and will be closed until completion. 
Fourth of July, LATL July 3rd featuring Soul Proprietor with fireworks to follow. City Hall 
closed July 4th. Community Yard Sale July 5-6th.   

ii. Elisa Rodriguez, City Planner – provided staff report on Comprehensive Plan update. 
Concluding Phase One (idea phase). Reviewed two surveys given to the public: Pulse of the 
Community and Communication Preferences. Surveys were advertised on social media, 
website, Founders Day and Farmers Market booths with LATL and survey flyers. 77 
respondents for Pulse of the Community survey. Will send an email with survey summary. 
Gave overview of common comments. Communication Preferences survey had 101 
responses. Generally felt that the city is heading in the right direction. Also doing “Question 
of the Week” on Facebook. Two grants finishing up with the end of phase one. Climate 
Resilience and Periodic Update grants. All money received last week. PUG will get additional 
money – 18 months to finish project. Updated on Land Capacity analysis. We can 
accommodate projected growth and are well set for providing needed housing in the region. 
Moving on to Phase Two will begin with steering committee meeting next week.  
 

6. WORKSHOPS  
A. Social Media Public Records Software – Mr. Ronholt shared that the city is looking into website and 

social media archival to ensure we are complying with public records regulations. Intention of the 
workshop is to gather council’s opinion on options and price ranges; as well as pursuing this year or 
wait until next. Mayor Cooper- software costing approximately $2500 per year covers basic 
requirements. Bare bones. Software costing approximately $5500 per year has additional benefits 
that would improve functionality and reduce staff time. Mr. Ronholt broke down the cost points. 
Councilmember Speirs shared that he attended a session at the AWC conference regarding social 
media retention. Spoke on benefits of software like this, expressed importance of non-screenshot 
website archival to be in compliance. Councilmember Olson asked if any software providers are 
local. Council would like Mr. Ronholt to gather quotes and demos and bring back a summary for 
another workshop at the July 15th meeting. 
  

7. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Consent Agenda 

i. Approve June 17, 2025, minutes. 
1. Motion to approve made by Councilmember Olson, seconded by Councilmember 

Harbolt, carried 6-0. 
ii. Approve July 1, 2025, Claim Warrants numbered 52656 through 52689 in the amount of 

$164,010.56. 
1. Motion to approve made by Councilmember Shaffer, seconded by Councilmember 

Speirs, carried 6-0. 



 

3 
 

 

B. Ballot Measure “For” and “Against” Committee Appointments 
i. Mayor Cooper explained the ballot measure and committees. The outcome of the ballot 

measure is not binding; council is not compelled to take action based on the voting results. 
The for/against committees will work independently without input from the city to draft 
statements for the ballot pamphlet.  

1. For Committee – Lahnie Henderson and Shirley Maike  
2. Against Committee - Nate Robinson and Don Mayfield 

a. Motion to approve appointments made by Councilmember Harbolt, 
seconded by Councilmember Maxwell, carried 6-0. 

 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS – none 
 

9. RESOLUTIONS – none 
 

10. ORDINANCES – none 
 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION - none 
 

12. EMERGENCY ORDINANCES - none 
 

13. UPCOMING AGENDA ITEMS - none 
  

14. INTERESTED CITIZENS: AUDIENCE REQUESTS AND COMMENTS –  
A. Mayor Cooper acknowledged receipt of written comments from Medical Lake resident Tammy 

Roberson. Each council member received a copy. The full comments are part of the official record on file 
at City Hall and can be requested in person or by sending an e- mail to records@medical-lake.org . 
 

15. CONCLUSION 
A. Motion to conclude at 7:20pm made by Councilmember Pritchard, seconded by Councilmember 

Speirs, carried 6-0. 
 

 
 

 
              

             Terri Cooper, Mayor                                       Koss Ronholt, Finance Director/City Clerk 
 
 
 ____________________ 
 Date 

mailto:records@medical-lake.org





	July 15, 2025 agenda only.pdf
	Grant Performance Summary - Records Room.pdf
	PROJECT INFORMATION
	Awarding Agency: Office of the Secretary of State Contact: Koss Ronholt

	FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
	SCHEDULE PERFORMANCE
	PROJECT REVIEW

	CC Briefing Sheet SCEO Interlocal Agreement.pdf
	SCEO ILA (002).pdf
	BoCC-Consideration_Res_25-0166localAgree_Approved-2025.05.01 7
	BoCC-Consideration_Res_25-0166localAgree_Approved-2025.05.01 8
	BoCC-Consideration_Res_25-0166localAgree_Approved-2025.05.01 9
	BoCC-Consideration_Res_25-0166localAgree_Approved-2025.05.01 10
	BoCC-Consideration_Res_25-0166localAgree_Approved-2025.05.01 11
	BoCC-Consideration_Res_25-0166localAgree_Approved-2025.05.01 12
	BoCC-Consideration_Res_25-0166localAgree_Approved-2025.05.01 13
	BoCC-Consideration_Res_25-0166localAgree_Approved-2025.05.01 14

	SCEO ILA Ratification Signature Page.pdf
	Briefing Sheet - Social Media Archive Software (2).pdf
	2025-0701 draft with edits.pdf



